City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager
409 South Main Street Eric Campbell
Harrisonburg, VA 22802 City Manager

(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager

FROM: Reggie Smith, Director of Public Transportation
DATE: March 13, 2018

RE: Transit Development Plan

Summary:
In the Commonwealth of Virginia, a transit development plan (TDP) is a short-to mid-range plan that
outlines the transit improvements that are planned for implementation during a ten-year planning
horizon; estimates what resources will be needed; and what funding programs are likely to be
available.

The TDP that has been prepared for the Harrisonburg Department of Public Transportation’s (HDPT)
transit program is for the planning period that includes FY2018 through FY2027.

Background: n/a

Key Issues: n/a

Environmental Impact: n/a

Fiscal Impact: n/a

Prior Actions:

Alternatives: (a)
(b); or
(c)

Community Engagement: n/a

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Harrisonburg Department of Public Transportation Transit Development Plan FY2018 — FY2027 Executive
Summary

The City With The Planned Future






